

# RAYMOND DAVIE

Marine Technician / Operator



## CONTACT

**P:** +61 418 315 496

**W:** Sub41.com.au

**E:** ray@sub41.com.au

**A:** Georgetown. Tasmania

## PROFILE

Ray has had extensive experience within the Northern Tasmanian industrial space for the past 45 years. Ray has a wide range of tickets and competencies including marine ops, crane and heavy machinery operations. Ray also maintains numerous qualifications in safety, first aid and emergency response with the fire brigade. Ray has always held positions within emergency response in various places of employment.

Ray is now Sub41's go-to man for marine operations; operating and maintaining our two work boats. Ray also provides qualified support and expertise for our high risk activities and machinery operations. Ray is an amazing asset to our organization and has allowed Sub41 to provide more services to our clients while bringing a wealth of knowledge, experience and good humor to the organization.

## QUALIFICATIONS

Coxswain Grade 2 | Marine Radio | High Risk OPEN Crane Operator | Forklift Operations | Heavy Vehicle | Traffic Safety Qualified | Certificate II Firefighting Operations | Senior First Aid incl Emergency Life Support | White Card | MSIC | Cert in Public Safety

## CAREER SUMMARY

**Sub41 Pty Ltd – Marine Tech / Coxswain**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | 2022 – Present

**Tas Divers Group – Marine Tech / Coxswain**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | 2022 - Present

**Tamar Heavy Haulage – Coxswain / Operator**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | 2015 - 2020

**Tasports – Wharf Operative**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | 1989 - 2013

**John Perry Power – Operator**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | 1988 - 1989

**Temco – Operator**  
Northern Tasmania | Australia | 1978 - 1988

## CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE

Wharf and Port Operations | Extensive Crane and Lifting | Small and Medium Vessel Works | Civil Construction Supervision | Air and Sat Diving Support | Fire, Rescue and Emergency Response | Forklifts | Traffic Management | Refinery and Process Facilities | Logistics | Trucking and Heavy Haulage | Site Supervision |

## VOLUNTEER WORK

Ray is an active and current member of the Georgetown Fire Service and is part of the emergency response teams for fire and first aid. Ray is also involved with the Motorcycle Riders Association toy runs and has been for nearly 10 years.